UlL CONSERVATION DIVISION j _ -

Artesia, lew lMexico

DNLLE : May 20, 1990

-ya‘}'cs PﬁT Co V‘P .

Re: Wells placed in poolg#
Gentlewmen:

As the result of Division Order R-9/7) the following described
well (s) (ka8 have) been placed in the pool 4sr shown below.

This change in nomenclature has been made in our files. Please
" change your records to reflect the proper pool name. Aall sub-
sequent reports must show this nomenclature until further notice,

North Dc\&gcr Draw— U,s/ur Penn Pool
Roden 6D Fed.lom. #5 N-24-1G-2¢

Roden &0 Fed. 3 F-.24-19-24
Fos‘}er FF !!2 L= | _26_2,_{
Cetelaws AGm St Lem ., # F-2-20-24

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change

their records to reflect the pool name as established by this
order, effective Jone 1,950

Sincerely,

Darxell Moore

Geoloyist
cc: LEach transporter Nava o Yoltes
Mae

PI
Well file/
Joe Chism
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